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021 - 4924000 
Faics/Fax: 021 - 431 4238 

E.P.A. Headquarters, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford 

I 30* January 2013 

RE: Country Clean Recycling Ltd., Churchfield Industrial Estate, 
John F. Connolly Road, Cork. 

Dear SirJMadam, 

At the last meeting of the Cork City Council Strategic Policy Committee a number of 
members expressed concern that the required waste license for the above facility was not 
yet in place. Subsequently, they requested that I would contact you to request that the 
waste license for the above facility be expedited as soon as possible. 

, .  

Yours sincerely, 

bid-. (S0w.L 
Aideen O’Dwyer \ 
AISecretary 
Environment & Recreation Strategic Policy Committee 

City Hall 
Cork. 
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